

INFOCARD

Links of interest¹

Last updated September 2022

This infocard provides a detailed list of links of interest,
for a better understanding of Peruvian institutions and events

Delegation of the European Union to Peru

Avenida Víctor Andrés Belaunde 332, Piso 5, San Isidro, Lima

Telephone: (+511) 415-0800

Email: delegation-peru@eeas.europa.eu

Website: https://www.eeas.europa.eu/delegations/peru_es

Embassies and Trade Agencies of the Member States of the EU

• Embassy of the Kingdom of Belgium

Avenida Angamos Oeste 380, Miraflores, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 241-7566

E-mail: lima@diplobel.fed.be

Website: www.peru.diplomatie.belgium.be/es

Flanders Investment and Trade

Avenida Angamos Oeste 380, Miraflores, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 237-4494

E-mail: lima@fitagency.com

Website: www.flandersinvestmentandtrade.com

• Embassy of the Czech Republic

Calle Baltazar La Torre 398, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Telephones: (+511) 264-3381, (+511) 264-3374

E-mail: lima@embassy.mzv.cz

Sitio Web: www.mfa.cz/lima

• Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany

Avenida Dionisio Derteano 144, Edificio Alto Caral, Piso 7 y 8, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 203-5940

Fax: (+511) 422-4813

E-mail: info@lima.diplo.de

Website: www.lima.diplo.de

• Embassy of Hellenic Republic (Greece)

Avenida El Rosario 234, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Teléfonos: (+511) 221-3274, (+511) 221-3414

E-mail: gremb.lima@mfa.gr

Website: www.mfa.gr/lima

¹ The information contained in this infocard is only general. For more detailed info and trade promotion events, as well as possible business contacts, please contact the Commercial Offices of the Member States and the bilateral Chambers in Lima.

• **Embassy of the Kingdom of Spain**

Avenida Jorge Basadre 498, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 212-5155

E-mail: emb.lima@maec.es

Website: <https://www.exteriores.gob.es/Embajadas/lima/es/Paginas/index.aspx>

Commercial and Economic Agency

Avenida Jorge Basadre 405, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Telephones: (+511) 442-1788, (+511) 442-1789, (+511) 442-1790

E-mail: lima@comercio.mineco.es

Website: www.oficinascomerciales.es

• **Embassy of the French Republic**

Avenida Arequipa 3415, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Telephones: (+511) 215-8400

E-mail: france.embajada@ambafrance-pe.org

Website: www.ambafrance-pe.org

Economic services for Peru and Bolivia

Avenida Arequipa 3415, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 215-8400

E-mail: lima@dgtresor.gouv.fr

Website: <https://www.tresor.economie.gouv.fr/Pays/PE>

• **Embassy of the Italian Republic**

Avenida Giuseppe Garibaldi 298, Jesús María, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 463-2727

E-mail: ambasciata.lima@esteri.it

Website: www.amblima.esteri.it

Italian Trade Agency (ITA)

Avenida Giuseppe Garibaldi 298, Jesús María, Lima, Perú

Telephone : (+511) 4604521

Email: lima@ice.it

Website: <https://www.ice.it/en/markets/peru>

• **Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands**

Avenida José Larco 1301, Parque Mar Tower, Piso 13, Miraflores, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 213-9800

E-mail: lim@minbuza.nl

Website: <https://www.paisesbajosytu.nl/su-pais-y-los-paises-bajos/peru>

• **Embassy of the Republic of Austria**

Avenida República de Colombia 643, Piso 5, Edificio Las Naciones, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Telephones: (+511) 442-0503 , (+511) 442-1807, (+511) 442-0343

Fax: (+511) 442-8851

E-mail: lima-ob@bmeia.gv.at

Website: www.bmeia.gv.at/es/ea-lima/

Trade Agency / ADVANTAGE AUSTRIA

E-mail: santiago@advantageaustria.org

Website: www.advantageaustria.org/pe

• **Embassy of the Republic of Poland**

Avenida Salaverry 1978, Jesús María, Lima, Perú
Telephones: (+511) 471-4813, (+511) 471-3920, (+511) 471-3925
E-mail: lima@msz.gov.pl, lima.amb.sekretariat@msz.gov.pl
Website: <https://lima.msz.gov.pl/pl/>

• **Embassy of the Portuguese Republic**

Avenida Pardo y Aliaga 640, Piso 16, San Isidro, Lima, Perú
Telephone: (+511) 628-7164, (+511) 628-7165, (+511) 628-7166
E-mail: lima@mne.pt, sconsular.lima@mne.pt
Website: <https://www.lima.embaixadaportugal.mne.pt/pt/>

• **Embassy of Romania**

Avenida Jorge Basadre 690, San Isidro, Lima, Perú
Telephone: (+511) 422-4587
Fax: (+511) 421-0609
E-mail: lima@mae.ro
Website: <http://lima.mae.ro/>

• **Embassy of the Republic of Finland**

Calle La Santa Maria 120, San Isidro, Lima, Perú
Mail: PO Box 270155, Lima-27
Telephone: (+511) 222-4466
E-mail: sanomat.lim@formin.fi
Website: <https://finlandabroad.fi/web/per/pagina-principal>

Trade Agency / Business Finland

Calle La Santa Maria 120, San Isidro, Lima, Perú
Telephone: (+511) 680-2305
E-mail: nicolas.vassalo@businessfinland.fi
Website: www.businessfinland.fi

• **Embassy of the Kingdom of Sweden**

Calle La Santa Maria 120, San Isidro, Lima, Perú
Telephone: (+511) 566-9240
Fax: (+511) 221-0298
E-mail: ambassaden.lima@gov.se
Website: <https://www.swedenabroad.se/es/embajada/peru-lima>
Note: The Embassy of the Kingdom of Sweden in Chile will be responsible for Peru from 01.11.2022 onwards.

Multilateral and Bilateral Chambers of Commerce of the EU

• **EuroCámaras Perú**

Avenida Javier Prado Oeste 757, Magdalena Del Mar, Lima, Perú
Email: mcisneros@camaranordica.org.pe
Website: <https://eurocamaras.org.pe/>

• **German-Peruvian Chamber of Industry and Commerce**

Avenida Camino Real 348, Oficina 1502, San Isidro, Lima, Perú
Telephone: (+511) 441-8616 / 915 043 732

Email: info@camara-alemana.org.pe
Website: www.camara-alemana.org.pe

• **Italian Chamber of Commerce in Peru**

Pasaje Rospigliosi 105, Barranco, Lima, Perú
Telephone: (+511) 444-2016/444-1997
Email: info@cciperu.it
Website: www.cciperu.it

• **Peruvian-Nordic Chamber of Commerce**

Avenida Javier Prado Oeste 757, Magdalena Del Mar, Lima, Perú
Email: mcisneros@camaranordica.org.pe
Website: www.camaranordica.org.pe

• **Peruvian-Romanian Chamber of Commerce**

Avenida República de Panamá 3418, Oficina 1601 - B, San Isidro, Lima, Perú
Telephone: (+511) 989176655
Email: mbarzola@ba-asociados.com
Website: www.camaraperuromania.com

• **Chamber of Commerce and Culture of Belgium and Luxembourg**

Avenida Mariscal La Mar 142, Miraflores, Lima, Perú
Telephone: (+511) 446-8682
Email: CamaraCCBLP@perou.net
Website: www.camaraccblp.com

• **Spanish Chamber of Commerce**

Avenida República de Panamá 3591, San Isidro, Lima, Perú
Telephone: (+511) 399-4730
Email: cocep@cocep.org.pe
Website: www.cocep.org.pe

• **French-Peruvian Chamber of Industry and Commerce**

Avenida El Derby 254, Piso 5, Santiago de Surco, Lima, Perú
Telephone: (+511) 421-4050
Website: www.cciopf.com

Ministries, Agencies, Customs and other local entities

• **Peruvian Government Website**

Website: www.peru.gob.pe

• **Congress of the Republic of Peru**

Telephone: (+511) 311-7777
Website: www.congreso.gob.pe/

• **Ministry of Economy and Finance (MEF)**

Telephone: (+511) 311-5930
Website: www.mef.gob.pe

• **Ministry of Energy and Mines (MINEM)**

Telephone: (+511) 411-1100
Website: www.minem.gob.pe

• **Ministry of Foreign Trade and Tourism (MINCETUR)**

Telephone: (+511) 513-6100

Website: www.mincetur.gob.pe

• **Ministry of Environment (MINAM)**

Telephone: (+511) 611-6000

Website: www.gob.pe/minam

• **Ministry of Production (PRODUCE)**

Telephone: (+511) 616-2222

Website: www.gob.pe/produce

• **Commission for the Promotion of Peru for Exports and Tourism (PROMPERÚ)**

Telephone: (+511) 616-7300/616-7400

Website: www.promperu.gob.pe

• **National Agrarian Health Service (SENASA)**

Telephone: (+511) 313-3300

Website: www.senasa.gob.pe

• **General Directorate of Environmental Health and Food Safety (DIGESA) – Ministry of Health**

Telephone: (+511) 631-4430

Website: www.digesa.minsa.gob.pe

• **General Directorate of Pharmaceutical Products, Supplies and Drugs (DIGEMID)**

Telephone: (+511) 631-4300 Annex 6700, 6705

Website: www.digemid.minsa.gob.pe

• **Agency for the Promotion of Private Investment (PROINVERSIÓN)**

Telephone: (+511) 200-1200

Website: www.proinversion.gob.pe

• **National Superintendence of Customs and Tax Administration (SUNAT)**

Telephone: (+511) 315-0730

Website: www.sunat.gob.pe

• **Peruvian Central Reserve Bank (BCRP)**

Telephone: (+511) 613-2000

Website: www.bcrp.gob.pe

• **National Institute of Statistics and Informatics (INEI)**

Telephone: (+511) 652-0000/203-2640

Website: www.inei.gob.pe

• **National Institute for the Defense of Competition and Protection of Intellectual Property (INDECOPI)**

Telephone: (+511) 224-7800

Website: www.indecopi.gob.pe

• **National Superintendence of Migration (MIGRACIONES)**

Telephone: (+511) 200-1000

Website: www.gob.pe/migraciones

• **National Superintendence of Public Registries (SUNARP)**

Telephone: (+511) 208-3100

Website: www.gob.pe/sunarp

• **Centers of Better Citizen Service (MAC)**

Telephone: (+511) 1800

Email: infomac@pcm.gob.pe

Website: www.mac.pe

Guilds, Chambers of Commerce and Sectorial Associations

• **National Society of Industries (SNI)**

Calle Los Laureles 365, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 616-4444

Email: contactenos@sni.org.pe

Website: www.sni.org.pe

• **Lima Chamber of Commerce (CCL)**

Avenida Giuseppe Garibaldi 396, Jesús María, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 219-1600

Website: www.camaralima.org.pe

• **Association of Exporters (ADEX)**

Avenida Javier Prado Este 2875, San Borja, Lima, Perú.

Telephone: (+511) 618-3333

Email: sac1@adexperu.org.pe.

Website: www.adexperu.org.pe

• **Association of Foreign Trade (COMEX)**

Calle Bartolomé Herrera 254, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 625-7700

Email: comexperu@comexperu.org.pe

Website: www.comexperu.org.pe

• **National Association of Mining, Oil and Energy (SNMPE)**

Calle Francisco Graña 671, Magdalena del Mar, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 215-9250

Email: postmaster-snmpe@snmpe.org.pe.

Website: www.snmpe.org.pe

• **Peruvian Chamber of Construction (CAPECO)**

Avenida Víctor Andrés Belaunde 147, Edificio Real 3, Oficina 401, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Website: www.capeco.org

• **National Confederation of Private Business Institutions (CONFIEP)**

Avenida Víctor Andrés Belaunde 147, Edificio Real 3, Oficina 401, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 415-2555

Email: comunicaciones@confiep.org.pe

Website: confiep.org.pe

- **Association of Agricultural Producers Guild of Peru (AGAP)**

Calle 21 No. 713, Oficina 406, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 946555685

Email: hcorpus@agapperu.org.

Website: agapperu.org

- **National Fisheries Society (SNP)**

Avenida República de Panamá 3591, Piso 9, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 422-8844

Email: snpnet@snp.org.pe

Website: www.snp.org.pe

- **Peruvian Bank Association (ASBANC)**

Avenida San Borja Norte 523, San Borja, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 612-3333

Website: www.asbanc.com.pe

- **National Association of Pharmaceutical Laboratories (ALAFARPE)**

Calle Los Pelicanos 130, San Isidro, Lima, Perú

Telephone: (+511) 350-5200

Email: alafarpe@alafarpe.org.pe

Website: <https://alafarpe.org.pe/>

Main Events and Commercial Fairs

Agrobusiness

- **Expoalimentaria**

www.expoalimentariaperu.com

Annual international agri-food fair organized by ADEX in Lima.

Last edition: September 21st – 23rd, 2022.

- **Capsicum Peruanos - IX Internacional Convention**

www.adexperu.org.pe/capsicum

Annual fair for the promotion of agro-exports of the capsicum sector, organized by ADEX.

Last edition: September 5th – 7th, 2022 in Trujillo, Peru.

Clothing

- **PERÚ MODA 2022 – Perú MODA DECO**

www.perumoda.com

Annual business conference for companies in the fashion and decoration industry, organized by PROMPERÚ in Lima.

Next edition: November 10th – 11th, 2022.

Events of interest

- **EXPO MINA PERÚ 2022**

<https://www.expominaperu.com/>

Annual international seminar for mining suppliers and companies, organized by PETROPERU in Lima.

Last edition: April 27th – 29th, 2022.

- **PERUMIN:**

<https://perumin.com/>

Mining Convention for Latin America, organized annually by the Institute of Mining Engineers of Peru (IIMP, by its spanish acronym).

Next edition: September 26th – 30th, 2022 in Arequipa, Peru.

- **RUEDA DE NEGOCIOS INDUSTRIA PERÚ 2022**

<https://industriaperu.pe/rueda-de-negocios>

Annual trade platform for the manufacturing sector, organized by MINCETUR and PROMPERÚ in Lima.

Next edition: November 24th – 25th, 2022.

- **Peru Service Summit Lima 2022**

www.peruservicesummit.com

Annual platform for the specialized promotion of trade in services, organized by PROMPERÚ and Marca Perú in Lima.

Next edition: November 14th – 18th, 2022.

- **PERÚ TRAVEL MART 2022**

www.perutravelmart.com.pe

Annual event for the promotion of tourism in Peru, organized by the National Chamber of Tourism (Canatur), MINCETUR and PROMPERÚ in Lima.

Last edition: June 17th – 20th, 2022.

EU Support Services

- **Access2Markets:** Useful information related to the Trade Agreements with the EU, in particular to ask about the regulatory requisites for access to the EU market. **To find out about the current requisites for products originating from Peru visit:** <https://trade.ec.europa.eu/tradehelp/es>.

- **Enterprise Europe Network (EEN):** only for the following countries: Argentina, Brazil, Chile, Mexico and Peru. een.ec.europa.eu

- **Latin America Intellectual Property Rights (IPR) SME Helpdesk:** <http://www.latinamerica-ipr-helpdesk.eu/>

Other links of interest

- **Single Window for Foreign Trade (VUCE):** www.vuce.gob.pe

- **Integrated Information System for Foreign Trade:** www.siicex.gob.pe

- **Tariff Consultation, Trade Agreements – Tax Refunds, Import and Export Statistics, Market Access:** www.aduanet.gob.pe

- **Exportafácil:** <http://www.sunat.gob.pe/exportaFacil/index.html>

- **Trade Agreements:** <http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/>

- **Peruvian Legal Information System (SPIJ):** spijweb.minjus.gob.pe

- Peruvian Official Newspaper El Peruano: <https://diariooficial.elperuano.pe/normas>
- Peruvian Economy Institute (IPE): www.ipe.org.pe

This infocard has been elaborated by the experts of the project EU MAT Peru.

Disclaimer

The positions expressed are those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the official opinion of the European Union. Neither the European Union, nor any person acting on behalf of the European Union, is responsible for any use that may be made of this information. The European Union is also not responsible and cannot be held accountable for any loss suffered as a result of reliance on the content of this infocard.